

## Re: Latest LTIP

---

**From:** "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Fri, 27 Oct 2017 19:10:37 -0400  
**Attachments:** LTIP - ENERGY section SNAPv2.DOCX (21.85 kB)

---

Sorry was attached to my first email to you. Reattached.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

---

**From:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** Friday, October 27, 2017 7:07 PM  
**To:** Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** RE: Latest LTIP

---

Ok. Is there s product to review?

Sent with BlackBerry Work  
([www.blackberry.com](http://www.blackberry.com))

---

**From:** Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY) <[Jeet.Chatterjee@ontario.ca](mailto:Jeet.Chatterjee@ontario.ca)>  
**Date:** Friday, Oct 27, 2017, 7:03 PM  
**To:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <[Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca](mailto:Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca)>  
**Cc:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <[Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca](mailto:Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca)>  
**Subject:** Re: Latest LTIP

Sorry meant to add MOI made edits based on the final LTEP NR and Backgrounder.

OK to share with MO?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

---

**From:** Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** Friday, October 27, 2017 7:02 PM  
**To:** Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** Fw: Latest LTIP

---

Deputy,

MOI made last minute edits to their LTIP Energy section based on the LTEP

|